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May 23, 2012 1418 Cannaciisel Ava N
, Sutte 261
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Washingion 00 28088
Information and Privacy Coordinator #SA
Central Intelligence Agency 1 207 483 1168 [ta]

Washington, DC 20505
+1 202 483 1248 [fax]

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request F-2012-01071 www.epic.org
Dear FOIA Officer,

This letter constitutes an appeal under the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™),
5U.8.C. § 552, and is submitted on behalf of the Electronic Privacy Information Center

(“EPIC”) to the U.S, Central Intelligence Agency ("CIA”) Inspector General’s (*1G”) g
Office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator. -

o ~ On March 28 2012 EPIC submitted to the CIA 1G’s Office and Otfice of the
Triformation and Przvacy Coordinator via certified mail a FOIA request regarding the
Inspector General’s 2011 investigation regardmg the CIA’s collaboration with the New
York Police Depaltment (“NYPD*). Specifically, EPIC requested:

LAl do’cumen“ts related to the CIA Inspector General’s investigation
- regarding the agency’s collaboration with NYPD;

2. All legal analyses conducted by the CIA I.nspector General’s office
regarding the CIA’s collaboration with the NYPD;

3. All final reports issued as a result of the CIA Inspector General’s
investigation,

4. Any communications between the CIA Inspector General’s office and the
NYPD regarding the agency’s collaboration with the NYPD.

Begiﬂnmg in 2011 a series of investigative articles by the Associated Press
reveaied that the NYPD had been conductmg surve;llance of Muslims and persons of
Arab descent in New York New Jérsey, and elsewhere.! This surveﬂiance included

! Assocgated Press Hzghizghtv of AP s Probe mto NYPD [nteilzgence Operations, http Hap.org/media-
Center/raypd/m\feshgahon o L .
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o --photographmg members Of the Mushm eommunlty as {hey emered mosques mﬁltra‘tmg
L Mushm Smdem groups and eonduetmg surveﬁlanee of Mushm stores and businesses.

e T he New York Cny Pohce CommISsmner Raymond Kelly conﬁrmed that the CIA

- had: eoilaborated with the NYPD in survellianee matters and that a CIA officer had been
o ;:workmg out: of NYPD pohce headquarters CIA spokeswoman Jennifer Youngblood
arEs conﬁrmed that lhe ageney had a collabordtave relationshlp with the NYPD:®

R Several Deeember 201 1 medla repor‘is d;scussed a CIA IG’s mves‘ugaﬁ;on
o :regardmg the ageney 'S eoiiabora.tmn with NYPD.” CIA spokesman Preston Golson
- aeknowledged the existence of this mvesugatmn and stated that the agency's Inspector
- General cone}uded tbdt no-laws were broken and there was “no ev1denee that any part of
the agency's support to the NYPD constltu‘ted 'domestic spying.” # Recent news reports
indicate 1 that the, as 4 result of the IG mvesﬁga‘aon and media scrutiny, the CIA officer
S embedded w1thm the NYPD would be Ieavmg

E?IC Appeaﬂs the CIA’S Faﬂure io D;selose Reeords Respons;ve to Categorles 1-4

Typieaily, _a.n 'ageney must make a determmatien regardmg a
' ng ¢ ays. ok FPIC recewed CIA Ofﬁee o‘f the -

--:._3':-._'_:'f0r expedlted processmg, and was grantmg EPIC s request for fee Walver “However, the
B ce of the Information and Puvaey Coerdma‘tor made 1no deﬁm’ave substantive
B _"‘-fdetermma‘tmn regaz“dmg EPIC £l request B L -

e '-'.-The Ofﬁce of the Infermanon and Pr;vacy Coordmdtor S May 15,2012
: aeknowledgment iet‘ier isnota deiermmat;on A “determination” must include at least a

Assocnated Pre%s NYPD Records ngez ojSuwer!ianee Majrd Omar ‘available at:
e _-'-_'http /Mhosted.ap: org/spce1als/znteractwes/documenis:nypd/nypd omar.pdf
: Intelligenee Division,: Ime%llgence Collection Coordinator, Deputy Commissioner’s Briefing, Apr. 25,
8. 'aziabie at: http J/hosted:ap. org/spemals/m%ez‘aetlves/documentsmypd/dm -briefing=04252008.pdf
o Sepe NYPD Inteli;gence Division, Dentographics Unit, Egypiian Locations of Interest Report, July 7,
£72006, available at: Littp:/hosted.ap.org/specials/interactivés/documents/nypd/nypd-egypt.pdf
T Ellen Sulhvan NYPD Confrms C[A Ofﬁcer Works it Department Assomated Press, Aug. 25, 2011,
S Id
i See e g Assoelated ?ress, C‘[A s Watchdog No'Pr obz’em with N YPD Parmersth, Dec. 23,2012,
'_'avalidble at: http b ee ﬂsatoday com/r;cws/washmgton/sioryﬂO11 12-23/cia- nypd-
i .partnersh2p/52]98856f§ Sl . : :

[I 5!zme 10 Po!:ce the NYPD New York Txmes Jan. 29, 2012,
: '/SGfoplmonfihe nypd-nesds- -policing:html . .
SIS 0§ $52(a)(6); see also Wash Post v, Dep 't of Horeland Sec.; 459 . Supp 2d 61, 74{(DD.C.

: .1-__._'2006) (elt;ng Payne Enterprises v Umted States, §37°F. Zd 486, 404-(L). C Cir/1998)) (statmg, “FOTA was
U oreated 16 fester pu c'.awareness and fallure £0. process P‘OIA requests ing timely fashion is ‘tantamount
L -.{ngn;di ”) s L R S c

S Faﬂa ‘Patei an FI_ abeth Goltem
R http Tvww! nytinies, com/2012/01
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B hst ef the documems te whlch the requebter is bemg demed ACCESS and reasons for the

_ '_ wﬁhholdmg "Demal of this znfermatlen would-inall hkehhood be a violation of due
L process as. Swell as’ effecilvely guttmg the reasom fer applymg ﬁle exhaustion doetring in
:'FOIA eases li e . RS

S geney:. acknowledgement of a request eémnofbe constiued as a
f-"determmatmn 1f it does'not grant-or: dcny the right to appeal 12 The Office of the

e : _-"-'Informatlon anid Pravacy Coordmater has not substantwely responded to Categories 1-4
o of ERPICs FOIA Request and therefere a detennmatmn has not been made as to the
v "3'-’documents under these categorles Bccause more than twenty working days have elapsed
“ginice the Office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator received EPIC’s request on

o .'_";contaetsme at (202) 483+

: _gmunds 613

g __12 Martingz v'ii";B 150

April 9, .20§2,_1he _fa,zlure_t_e miake a- deﬁ_ermmatlon violates the FOIA’s statutory deadline.
= Conclusmn =

Thank'v:ou fer yeur prompt response 0. ti'ns appeai Asprovided in S US.C. §
1), T anticipate that you will produce responsive documents within twenty
ys of receipt of this appeal ‘I youhave. any ques‘aons pﬁease feel free to
140% 102 or mccall@epu, org :

(b)(6)

'Ginger P. MGC 1 .
‘Director
EP}C Open Govemment Pro;ect

: Em, V2 ;.S'ecy ef A1r Force :;452 ¥ ?upp 306 317 "7 (. D Texas ]978} rev'd on other
d 1314 (5th Cir:. ]980) séealso. Og]esby . Dep £ ofArmy, 920 F.2d57,65 (D.C. Cir,

- .'E_-Shermco

s 1990y (¢iting: Shermco Indus:, Inc: v: Secy efA:r Force 452 F. Supp. 306 (N.D. Tex. 1978)).
o 82 1547 (D DiC ot 11 1983) {cﬁmg Shermco indus,, dnc., v.Bec'y of Air

U Fbres, 450, Cj‘upp__ 06 (N D Iex 1973) and Marschnel V. Dep{ofState 470°F, S\}pp 196, 199 (D.

o '-:_-';_-_ﬁ:._Cenn §979))
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